

Rosser, Craig L ENV:EX

From: Stephen Wing [Stephen@dbylaw.com]
Sent: Fri, January 5, 2007 2:33 PM
To: Rosser, Craig L ENV:EX
Cc: rainbowb@citytel.net
Subject: RE: Notification of Independent Remediation

Craig

The remediation was limited to the subject property (1105 Chamberlin Avenue, Prince Rupert, BC) and did not include the neighbouring property (1121 Chamberlin Avenue) owned by Pacific Northern Gas Ltd.

Also, do you want me to forward to you, the originally-signed letter to MOE?

Thanks again,

/stephen

>>> "Rosser, Craig L ENV:EX" <Craig.Rosser@gov.bc.ca> 1/5/2007 1:40 PM

>>>

Hello Stephen,

Levelton did submit the notice initiating the remediation. Thank you for confirming completion of remediation, that is now entered on the registry. I have also entered your notification of possible migration and have one question - Did the remediation project include the Pacific Gas property?

Thanks in advance,
Craig

-----Original Message-----

From: Stephen Wing [mailto:Stephen@dbylaw.com]
Sent: Fri, January 5, 2007 11:34 AM
To: Rosser, Craig L ENV:EX
Subject: Notification of Independent Remediation

Craig

As discussed, I'm attaching the following:

1. Notification of Independent Remediation
2. Draft letters to MOE and to Pacific Northern Gas Ltd. (neighbouring property owner).

Can you let me know if MOE needs additional information and/or details?

Thanks :)

Stephen Wing
Dick Byl Law Corporation
900 - 550 Victoria Street
Prince George, BC V2L2K1
(250) 564 - 3400 (phone)
(250) 564 - 7873 (fax)

e-mail: winger@dbylaw.com

This e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential and may be privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient please notify me immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and do not copy, use or disclose it.